
RESPONSE TO BIDDER QUESTIONS: 

RFP for Title I Adult and Dislocated Worker Service Provider 

1. Does the Table of Contents count toward the total page count (20 pages) of the Program 

Narrative? 

Answer: No, the Table of Contents does not count toward the total page count. 

 

2. In the Scope of Work under “Experience, Qualifications, and Capacity”, question 8 (page 

10) requests three (3) letters of reference. In addition, “Attachment D: References” (page 

25 of RFP) also requests three (3) letters of reference. How many total letters of reference 

should be included in the proposal response: three (3) or six (6)? 

Answer: Please provide three letters total. List three references on Attachment D 

reference list and then attach three letters of reference. 

 

3. Do the questions and responses in “Fiscal Capabilities & Budget” (Page 13-14, Questions 

1 through 8) count toward the total page count (20 pages) of the Program Narrative OR 

does it count toward the Budget Narrative? If the latter (Budget Narrative), should the 

Fiscal Capabilities & Budget responses be included after the budget when the proposal is 

packaged or at the end of the Program Narrative? 

Answer: In the "Fiscal Capabilities & Budget" section, Questions 2 through 8 go in 

the Proposal Narrative and do count towards the total page count. Question 1 goes 

with Attachment C: Budget and does not count towards the total page count. 

 

4. In the Scope of Work under “Data, Performance & Outcomes”, question 2 (page 11) 

requests performance data and recent program monitoring reports as an attachment. This 

attachment is not outlined in the “Proposal Instructions” on page 15-16. Where and/or In 

what order should this attachment be included in the proposal transmittal? 

Answer: Please respond within the Proposal Narrative in describing your historical 

performance metrics outcomes and strategies you have in place to support meeting 

them. Recent program monitory reports should be attached as final attachment. 

 

5. In the “Proposal Instructions” on page 15-16, it does not specify whether the proposal 

requirements should be transmitted in a single file or if the proposal requirements should 

be submitted as separate files. Please clarify the acceptable submittal format(s) as single 

file(s) and acceptable formats (such as .PDF) or multiple files and acceptable formats 

(such as .PDF, .DOC, etc.). 

Answer: Please submit in one file as a .PDF. 

 

6. Is it possible to review the current staffing plan or org chart with the current positions? 

Answer: The current staffing consists of the following positions. All are full time 

positions: 

• Sr Program Director 

• Program Manager 

• Account Manager 

• Eligibility Specialist 

• Career Coach 



• Career Coach 

• Career Coach 

• Career Coach 

 

7. Is there an opportunity for a transition contract for the awarded entity? 

Answer: Proposers may submit a proposal for a transition contract. Plans for 

transition contracts are not included in evaluation scoring. 

 

8. Page 8, service levels chart: Do these totals served numbers include active and follow-up 

clients? 

Answer: The total served numbers reflect anyone who received a service in that 

particular time frame. They may have follow-up cases included, but do not 

represent all of the follow up cases that are active for the provider. 

 

9. Page 5 states that the service provider will provide direct payment for WEX and 

Training, does HWS have a goal of what percentage of the contract dollars will be used 

for these various services (ie., 35%, 45%?) 

Answer: Board precedent has been at least 50% of funds be directed to direct 

participant costs for training, work experiences, supportive services, etc. 

 

10. Page 5 states that service provider will provide basic, individualized and follow-up career 

services to AJC customers. Does this mean that there are Wegner Peyser funds included 

for these “general public” services?  If so, what percentage or FTE count or budget is 

included for these services? 

Answer: No, Wagner-Peyser funds are not included in these services. 

 

11. Is it allowable to add a “profit” line on the budget table (attachment C)?  

Answer: Yes, proposers may include a "profit." HWS would negotiate the final 

budget with the selected provider. 

 

12. What is the rent cost for the comprehensive AJC? 

Answer: Proposers do not need to include the rent cost in the budget as HWS pays 

this with program funds. 

 

13. Should proposer include rent and utilities for the comprehensive AJC in their budget? 

Answer: Proposers do not need to include rent and utilities in their budget as HWS 

pays this with program funds.  

 

14. Does the proposer need to budget for rent at the Metropolitan Community College 

outreach site? 

Answer: No, providers do not need to budget for rent at the Metropolitan 

Community College site. HWS pays this with program funds.  

 

15. Are the computers for staff and clients currently in use by the current vendor in good 

working condition so they may be used by the next vendor? 



Answer: The computers are two years old and are still in good working condition. 

Yes, they can be used by the next vendor.  HWS would probably look at buying new 

computers in the second year of the contract and would negotiate that process with 

the provider. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFP for Title I Youth Service Provider 

1. Is there an opportunity for a transition contract for the awarded entity? 

Answer: Proposers may submit a proposal for a transition contract. Plans for 

transition contracts are not included in evaluation scoring. 

 

2. Page 10, do these funding amounts include training funds? 

Answer: The amounts included in the RFP are the total available funds for ISY and 

OSY programs. 

 

3. Page 10, service level chart: Do these totals served numbers include active and follow-up 

clients? Why no youth in Washington County? 

Answer: The total served numbers reflect anyone who received a service in that 

particular time frame. They may have follow-up cases included, but do not 

represent all of the follow up cases that are active for the provider. Although 

historically there have not been any clients in Washington County, the Board would 

like a positive increase in the number of Youth served in Washington County. 

 

4. Is it allowable to add a “profit” line on the budget table (attachment C)? 

Answer: Yes, proposers may include a "profit." HWS would negotiate the final 

budget with the selected provider. 

 

5. Two of the questions under “Staffing Plan” are identical (#4 and 6). Could we omit one? 

Answer: Yes, please omit #6. 

 

6. The RFP skips #3 in “Partnerships & Community Engagement.” May we renumber the 

questions in that section? 

Answer: Yes, please renumber questions in "Partnerships & Community 

Engagement." 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFP for One-Stop Operator 

 

1. Under “Facilities Management” page 16, question 8a. (Note that there are 2 questions 

numbered 8a) Provide an example of a customer flow chart that you have operated under 

in a one-stop environment and the principles behind the selected customer flow. Can the 

Customer Flow Chart be included as an attachment? 

Answer: Yes, the Customer Flow Chart can be included as an attachment. 

 

2. Page 21 of the RFP indicates a 15-page limit response to the Scope of Work under “2. 

Proposal Instructions” around the middle of the page but also indicates “Narrative 

Sections/Scope of Work (20 pages maximum)” in the list toward the bottom of the page. 

What is the correct page limit for the Proposal Narrative response to the Scope of Work? 

Answer: The Proposal Narrative may be 20 pages maximum. 

 

3. Is it required that the formatting of the Proposal Narrative response include both the 

question as well as the bidder’s response? The total page count of the OSO Scope of 

Work with just the questions alone (without responses) is about 6 total pages (single 

spaced, 12-point font, 1” margins). This leaves little room for bidders to share full 

responses given the 15-page (or 20-page?) limit. Please advise. 

Answer: The Proposal Narrative may be 20 pages maximum. Proposers must 

include the subject heading and section number as well as a brief description. For 

example,  Experience, Qualifications, and Capacity  1. Organization's Mission, 

Goals, Activities, Accomplishments.  Or Facilities Management   1. Facilities 

Management Plan. 

 

4. Does the Table of Contents count toward the total page count (15 page or 20 pages?) of 

the Program Narrative? 

Answer: No, the Table of Contents does not count toward the total page count of 20 

pages for the Proposal Narrative. 

 

5. In the Scope of Work under “Experience, Qualifications, and Capacity”, question 10 

(page 15) requests three (3) letters of reference. In addition, “Attachment D: References” 

(page 34 of RFP) also requests three (3) letters of reference. How many total letters of 

reference should be included in the proposal response: three (3) or six (6)? 

Answer: Please provide three letters total. List three references on Attachment D 

reference list and then attach three letters of reference. 

 

6. Do the questions and responses in “Fiscal Capabilities & Budget” (Page 19-20, Questions 

1 through 8) count toward the total page count (15 pages or 20 pages?) of the Program 

Narrative OR does it count toward the Budget Narrative? If the latter (Budget Narrative), 

should the Fiscal Capabilities & Budget responses be included after the budget when the 

proposal is packaged or at the end of the Program Narrative? 

Answer: In the "Fiscal Capabilities & Budget" section, Questions 2 through 8 go in 

the Proposal Narrative and do count towards the total page count. Question 1 goes 

with Attachment C: Budget and does not count towards the total page count. 

 



7. In the Scope of Work under “Data, Performance & Outcomes”, question 2 (page 19) 

requests performance data and recent program monitoring reports as an attachment. This 

attachment is not outlined in the “Proposal Instructions” on page 21-22. Where and/or In 

what order should this attachment be included in the proposal transmittal? 

Answer: Please respond within the Proposal Narrative in describing your historical 

performance metrics outcomes and strategies you have in place to support meeting 

them. Program monitoring reports should be included as a final attachment. 

 

8. In the “Proposal Instructions” on page 21-22, it does not specify whether the proposal 

requirements should be transmitted in a single file or if the proposal requirements should 

be submitted as separate files. Please clarify the acceptable submittal format(s) as single 

file(s) and acceptable formats (such as .PDF) or multiple files and acceptable formats 

(such as .PDF, .DOC, etc.). 

Answer: Please submit in one file, as a .PDF. 


